
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
April 1, 2019

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.)

a) Approve the minutes of the March 18, 2019 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a Public Hearing for April 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. for the 
Redevelopment Plan by HVS, LLP and Original Equipment Co. dba Aulick 
Industries.

c) Council to approve the appointment of William Knapper to the Community 
Redevelopment Authority Board for a five year term.

d) Council to set a Public Hearing for April 15, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. to consider a 
Catering Endorsement to a Class Z  Liquor License held by Great Plains 
Distillery, 213 W. Railway Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

8. Claims

a) Regular claims

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a Public Hearing for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider a 
Redevelopment Plan by 26 Group, LLC for the Fuel Station and Convenience 
Store Project.  

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 1 / 191



2

a) Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License 
Commission regarding the appointment of Kevin Kelso as the manager of Big 
Bat’s, LLC dba Big Bat’s.

b) Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License 
Commission regarding the appointment of Nathan Maerk as the manager of 
Walmart Inc. dba Walmart 867.

c) Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License 
Commission regarding the appointment of Amanda Schaub as the manager of 
Benevolent Protective Order of Elks, dba B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367. 

11. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding bid to 21st Century Equipment, LLC for a wide 
area rotary mower in the amount of $51,500.00.

12. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to approve a Resolution regarding the Redevelopment Plan by 26 
Group, LLC for the Fuel Station and Convenience Store Project.

b) Council to discuss and consider a Resolution establishing approval of the 
Preliminary Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) for the Scottsbluff 
Monument Valley Pathway North Project.

13. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on City recycling efforts.

b) Council to receive a report on the Blizzard/Flooding conditions.

c) Council to consider approval of a License Agreement with the Scottsbluff 
Public School District for locating a tornado siren near Westmoor School.

d) Council to conduct the City Manager’s annual evaluation.

14. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

15. Council reports (informational only):
16. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only);
17. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 2 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 3 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the March 18, 2019 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 4 / 191



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        March 18, 2019 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on March 18, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on March 15, 2019, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 

should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star 

Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on March 15, 2019.   

Mayor Gonzales presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was 

called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor Gonzales asked before proceeding that 

we keep our friends and family back east that experienced flooding in our thoughts and prayers. He then 

welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking 

those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and who they are representing for 

the record. Mayor Gonzales informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act 

is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council 

Members were present: Raymond Gonzales, Scott Shaver, Jeanne McKerrigan, Nathan Green and Terry 

Schaub.  Also present were City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent: None.    

  Mayor Gonzales asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Council Member Shaver asked 

that consent item 7c, approving the bid specs for the Police Tow Service three year contract be moved off 

of consent agenda.  Council Member Shaver made the motion, seconded by Council Member Green “to 

move item 7c, approving the bid specs for the Police Tow service three year contract” off consent agenda 

to item 11b on the agenda,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, Schaub, and Gonzales.  “NAYS,” 

None.  Absent:  None.  

  Mayor Gonzales asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to 

include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were 

none.   

          Moved by Council Member Schaub, seconded by Council Member McKerrigan that,  

 

a) “The minutes of the March 4, 2019 Regular Meeting be approved,” 

b) “A public hearing be set for April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. for the Redevelopment Plan by 26 

Group, LLC.,”  “YEAS,” Green, Schaub, Gonzales, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” Shaver.  

Absent:  None. 

 

          Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “that the following claims, be 

approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of claims dated 

March 18, 2019, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council,” “YEAS,” Shaver, 

Gonzales, Schaub, McKerrigan, and Green.  “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

          Council Member Schaub asked Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt if he should have abstained due to his 

individual reimbursement claim being included in the list of claims; Mr. Hadenfeldt stated it is not a 

conflict for reimbursement according to policy, but we can do that if he would like to declare a conflict.  

Council Member Green made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “to reconsider the claims,” 

“YEAS,” McKerrigan, Gonzales, Green, Shaver, and Schaub.”  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 5 / 191



2 

 Council Member Schaub declared a conflict of interest regarding the claims and in particular 

reimbursement to him for expenses related to the League of Municipalities conference.  Moved by Mayor 

Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Green “to accept Council Member Schaub’s conflict of interest 

regarding the claims and excuse him from voting,” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, and Shaver.  

Abstain: Schaub. “NAYS,” None. 

 Moved by Council Member Green, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “to approve all claims provided 

by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of claims dated March 18, 2018, except for 

Council Member Schaub’s individual reimbursement for $273.39 to the League of Municipalities 

Conference,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, Schaub, and Gonzales.” “NAYS,” None. Absent: 

None. 

 

       CLAIMS 

 

16TH EMPIRE,EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION DINNER,3218.4;200 SOUTH LINCOLN HOTEL 

LLC,HOTEL FOR MEETING WITH NEMA- MURPHY,94; AC ELECTRIC MOTOR 

SERVICE,CENTRAL GARAGE- OIL TRANSFER PUMP REPAIRS,199.59;ACTION 

COMMUNICATIONS INC.,EQUIP MAINT-PD,779.76;ADVANCE AUTO PARTS,CENTRAL 

GARAGE- ROTORS AND PADS,149.19;AIRGAS USA, LLC,WELDING TANK REFILLS,53.4; 

ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4674.54;ANDREW 

KELLEY,STATE FIREFIGHTER 1 PRACTICAL EXAM,76; ANTHONY J MURPHY,NON-

NATIONAL FIRE ACADEMY ADVANCED PAYMENT REQUEST,468; ASSURITY LIFE 

INSURANCE CO,EMPLOYEE PAID,32.95;AULICK  LEASING CORP,GROUND MAINT 

PARK,1070.4;AUTOZONE STORES, INC,PARKS #319- ALTERNATOR,83.98;B & H 

INVESTMENTS, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,239.5;BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JAN. 

SUP.,909.49; CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. SRVCS.,312.68; CARR- TRUMBULL 

LUMBER CO, INC.,GROUNDMAINT PARK,154.51;CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL 

PHONES,263.18;CHRIS REYES,DEPT SUPP,460.62; CITY OF GERING,TRASH AND RECYCLING 

DISPOSAL FEB 2019,33002.53;CITY OF TORRINGTON,EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

CLASS- KELLEY & GILL,600;CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT SUPP REC,155.5;CLARKE 

MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS INC,HARNESS FOR MOSQUITO SPRAYER,229.5; 

COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,CONTRACTUAL-PD,44;CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT 

COMPANY,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,178.1;CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SHRINK WRAP 

FOR SHOP,121.29; CORE & MAIN LP,METERS,519.06;CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT 

HOTEL,SCHOOL & CONF,660;CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS,FEES - FEB. 2019,50; 

CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.,WAGE ATTACHMENT,412.98;CRESCENT ELECT. 

SUPPLY COMP INC,BLDG MAINT ADM,458;CRIMINAL ADDICTION INC,SCHOOLS & CONF-

PD,900; CROELL INC,ECON. DEV. AGREEMENT,750775.76;CYNTHIA GREEN,DET 

SUPP,180.9;DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,MOTOR GRADER FLAT REPAIR,79;DIVE 

RESCUE, INC,DIVE REGULATOR SET AND SCUBA SETS,6184;DUANE E. 

WOHLERS,HAULING RECYCLING TO DENVER COLORADO,1600; ENERGY LABORATORIES, 

INC,SAMPLES,135;FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,ENGINE 1 OIL SEAL LEAK, COOLANT 

LEAK REPAIRS,2833.85;FUN EXPRESS, LLC,SPECIAL EVENT,151; FYR-TEK INC,PROTECTIVE 

HOODS FOR FIREFIGHTING,1475.09; GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC,NEW TRAFFIC 

SIGNAL CONTROLLER FOR S. BELT & AVE. I,19450;GRAY TELEVISON GROUP 

INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,1390; HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,1911.49;HD SUPPLY FACILITIES 

MAINTENANCE LTD,DEPT SUP,1507.93; HOWTON, WILLIAM,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,178; 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 6 / 191



3 

HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,DEPT SUPP PARK,22.5;HYDROTEX PARTNERS, 

LTD,TRANS STOCK- POWER KLEEN,671.02;IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, 

INC.,GROUNDMAINT PARK,1498.66;INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS.,2228.34; 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,57204.29;INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC  

MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION-HR,TESTING MATERIALS - FIRE,193;INTERSTATE 

INDUSTRIAL SERVICE,CONTRACTUAL SVC,137.79;INTRALINKS, INC,CONTRACT SERVICES 

- FEB. 2019,3366.49; INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTUAL,9.95; JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,PARKS #397- BALL BEARINGS & WASHER,34.88; KNOW HOW LLC,PARKS #303- 

BATTERY,1078.62; KRIZ DAVIS,SUPP - BULBS,189.42; LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT,VEH. INS. - 2019 FORD FUSION - POLICE,361.34; LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 

MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING-PD,200; MADISON NATIONAL LIFE,INSURANCE,1849.77; 

MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC,DEPT SUPP,3295; MASSIE ROYCE,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,229; 

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,RENT MACHINES,98.74; MENARDS, INC,SCOOP SHOVELS & 

LIGHT BULBS FOR SHOP,966.18;MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL PUBLISHING,1030.69;  

MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP,IMAGESILO - FEBRUARY 2019,39.99; NE CEMETERY 

ASSOC.,MEMBERSHIP,40; NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT 

PYBLE,1350.55; NE DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES,LEGAL FEES-PD,6.6; NE DEPT OF 

REVENUE,WITHHOLDINGS,18278.75;NELIBRARY ASSOC,MBRSHIP.,280;NEBRASKA  RURAL 

WATER ASSOCIATION,SCHOOLS & CONF,375;NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,REPLACED 

RELAY ON UNIT 831,557.07; NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO,1 LOAD ICE SLICER,4419.82; 

NETWORKFLEET,INC,GPS SERVICE,356.2;NEWMAN, TIMOTHY,TRAVEL FOR TRAINING,385;  

NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,BLDG MAINT PARK,0.09; OCLC 

ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,364.49; ONE CALL CONCEPTS, 

INC,CONTRACTUAL,33.41; PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,FLEET OTHER 

FUEL,13745.51; PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,SAMPLES,60; PANHANDLE 

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,1000; PLATTE VALLEY 

BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,10139.26;POLYDYNE INC,CHEMICALS,5379.93; 

POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,832.17;QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT/INVEST SUPPL-PD,444.48; 

RADA, ZACKARY,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,178;REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,36936.26; 

REGIONAL WEST PHYSICIANS CLINIC,CONSULTING-PD,171.75; REGISTER OF 

DEEDS,LEGAL,20;RON'S TOWING,TOW SERVICE-PD,175; S M E C,EMPOLOYEE 

DEDUCTION,156.5;SAFARILAND,LLC,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,895;SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, 

INC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,555.67; SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,225; 

SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,576; SCOTTSBLUFF 

SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,UNIFORMS-PD,22; SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES-

PD,253.36; SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL,16454.29; SIMON 

CONTRACTORS,SAND FOR ICE SLICER,128.75; SNELL SERVICES INC.,BLDG. MAIN.,1537.1; 

SONNY'S TOWING,TOW SERVICE-PD,855; STANDS ALEX,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,178; 

SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC,TRANS- STOCK LIGHTS,511.64; TERRY SCHAUB,LEAGUE WINTER 

CONF. EXPENSE,273.39;TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC,ES #812- LOWER LINK, BUSHING AND 

SHAFT COLLAR,664.98;TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC,TRANS #449- RELAYS AND 

BLADES,68.63;TWIN CITY AUTO, INC,CUTTING EDGES FOR SNOW PLOWS,1169.56;TYRELL 

GILL,STATE FIREFIGHTER 1 PRACTICAL EXAM,76;UNION BANK & 

TRUST,RETIREMENT,37594.79; UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,80.55;  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 7 / 191



4 

UNITED STATES WELDING,WELD. SUPP - OXYGEN,95.89; WESTERN NE COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE,DEPT SUP,102; WESTERN NEBRASKA HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT,2019 

HR CONFERENCE REGISTRATION,80;WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, 

INC,RANDOM SCREENINGS - FEB. 2019,209;WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC,VEH 

MAINT-PD,300; WOODS & AITKEN LLP,PROF.SERVICES - IBEW LOCAL NO. 1597,383.5; 

WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,738.08; YOUNG MEN'S 

CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE,YMCA,753; REFUNDS; JESSI OJEDA, 13.65; 

DIANA AGUILAR, 19.90; TARA CARTER, 25.36; CINNDY L PLUMMER, 139.80; RON 

STRACHAN, 11.24.       

 

 Moved by Council Member Green, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “to approve Council Member 

Schaub’s individual item of reimbursement for expenses to the League of Municipalities conference,” 

“YEAS,” Shaver, Gonzales, McKerrigan, and Green. “NAYS,” None. Abstain: Schaub. 

 

 Regarding refunding payment in error to Black Hills Energy in the amount of $135,839.98, City 

Manager Johnson explained this is due to the franchise fee being doubled; for auditing purposes the City 

is refunding the entire payment and asking Black Hills Energy to resubmit.  Staff is recommending 

approval of refunding this payment.  Council Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Council 

Member McKerrigan, “to refund payment in error to Black Hills Energy in the amount of $135,839.98,” 

“YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Mr. Johnson presented the February 2019 financial report noting that NPPD Lease Payments are 

monthly at this point, police patrol cars, which are budgeted CIP items, have been purchased, and we are 

continuing to work with Baker & Associates regarding the 23 Club. He also commented we are coming 

up to the halfway point of the fiscal year at the end of March. Council Member Shaver asked why the 

police patrol cars were not put out for bid, with Mr. Johnson explaining they fall under the bid threshold. 

 

 Ms. Susan Wiedeman, with Panhandle Cooperative Association, was present to answer questions 

regarding the issuance of a Special Designated Liquor License they are applying for involving a donor 

reception to be held at the Scottsbluff Lied Public Library on May 9, 2019 from 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 

Ms. Wiedeman explained the event hours on the license are listed as 4:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., but will be 

more along the lines of 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., stating the difference in hours is due to setting and 

cleaning up.  Council Member Shaver asked if any minors would be at the event.  Ms. Wiedeman stated 

not at the donor reception, but if there is a question they will ask for identification.  Police Chief Spencer 

also stated he has no concerns, as Panhandle Coop has catered numerous receptions without incident.  

Council Member Schaub made the motion seconded by Council Member McKerrigan, “to approve the 

issuance of a special designated liquor license for Panhandle Cooperative Association and Scottsbluff 

Lied Public Library to serve wine and beer at a Library Foundation reception on May 9, 2019 from 4:00 

p.m. to 9:00 p.m.,” “YEAS.” Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub,” “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None. 

 

 Regarding the bids for the compact backhoe/loader-tool carrier, Mr. Johnson explained the 

budgeted amount for this equipment from the cemetery fund was $60,000.00 and with the amount being 

over the bid threshold had to go out for bids.  Two companies’ submitted bids - Ron’s Equipment 

Company for $59,845.00 and Murphy Tractor for $77,500.00.  Staff reviewed the bids, recommending 

Ron’s Equipment Company. Council Member McKerrigan made the motion, seconded by Council 

Member Schaub, “to award the bid for the compact backhoe/loader-tool carrier to Ron’s Equipment 

Company for $59,845.00,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, Schaub, and Gonzales. “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 8 / 191



5 

 

 Mr. Johnson explained we did not receive any bids for the Police Tow Service Contract and 

because of this are trying to solicit bids by the end of the month; reviewing by April 1
st, 

since that is when 

the current contract expires.  Council Member Shaver explained, by moving this item from consent 

agenda, he was just trying to clarify since we had just done this previously. Council Member Shaver made 

the motion, seconded by Council Member McKerrigan, “to approve the bid specifications for the police 

Tow Service three year contract and authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received until 

filled,” “YEAS,” Green, Schaub, Shaver, Gonzales, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Regarding the agenda item to discuss the dog park, City Manager Johnson informed Council that 

this was at the request of Council Member Shaver and turned discussion over to him.  Council Member 

Shaver explained his reason to have it on the agenda is because we have a dog park and a leash law in the 

City of Scottsbluff, but there are no signs guiding people to the park or that we have a leash law.   He 

questioned the location of the dog park, asking if we should have another one located centrally in town to 

be more accessible to the public, also stating the current location contains gravel and sand and is hard to 

get to sometimes because of mud. 

 Mr. Stacey Fischer and Mr. Kevin Strauch, President and Vice President of Common Grounds Dog 

Park Committee approached Council to address these issues. They would like the opportunity to help with 

another park, as Council deems necessary, stating the current dog park gets used a great deal, but it does 

have concerns such as fencing issues, a small entrance, and gravel not being good for the dog’s paws. 

They agreed having two locations adds more options, especially if the current park has flooding issues. 

   Council Member Shaver suggested portioning off one of the City’s parks, which is not utilized, to   

use as a possible location because it has grass, commenting there could be other locations and options as 

well; he would just like to see the area fenced and signs directing people to it. After discussion, Mr. 

Johnson stated we could have staff work with the dog park committee and come back at budget workshop 

with Council Member Shaver asking to have a couple options to discuss as well.  

 

 Concerning removing from the table the bid specifications for a new or demo refuse truck, Council 

Member Shaver questioned this item, adding he does not know what we are going to do with the landfill 

or other options, stating this is premature.  City Manager Johnson explained this was brought forward 

because we did not replace a truck last year and we have fleet that is breaking down; staff needs to be safe 

and have reliable equipment.  

 Council Member Green commented we would have bids out there that we would not have any 

intention of doing anything with, comparing it to the privatization. Mayor Gonzales stated that Council 

needs to remove from the table before discussing this item and made a motion, seconded by Council 

Member Schaub, “to remove from the table approving bid specifications for a new or demo refuse truck,” 

“YEAS,” Shaver, Gonzales, Schaub, McKerrigan, and Green. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Mr. Johnson explained to Council that the new or demo refuse truck is a budgeted CIP item for 

$240,000.00 through the Environmental Services Fund, replacing an obsolete truck.  The last time we 

replaced a truck was two years ago and the oldest truck (1996) would be replaced because it is used for 

parts only and is not operational.  Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, explained we do not have a 

truck for back up and if a truck broke down the route could not be done; by purchasing the new truck it 

would move the next oldest truck to become the back up if needed. Council Member Schaub made the 

motion, seconded by Council Member McKerrigan, “to approve bid specifications for a new or demo 

refuse truck and authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received by April 9, 2019 at 10:00 

a.m.,” “YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Fire Chief Tom Schingle, approached Council and shared the Annual Fire Report, briefly going 

over the statutory requirement for fire reporting which includes; the number of calls, number of 

personnel, and category of calls. The report also includes the core values and mission statement, the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 9 / 191



6 

history and also states the fire department is one hundred percent career firefighters with no volunteers.  

Council Member Shaver asked if that is the direction the Fire Department is going by not having 

volunteers.  Fire Chief Schingle stated at this time they have not had discussion of bringing the volunteers 

back, but are thinking about different options such as an intern program or part timers.  

 Mr. Schingle went on to state they have a very good response time of less than five minutes for 

most calls and have a good partnership with surrounding departments. Property losses are fairly minimal 

with a good fire loss to save ratio. The Public Protection Classification rating is 3 and their goal is to get 

that lower to help with insurance rates.  

 Council Member Green asked if there is any area of town that has more calls and if we can do more 

public awareness. Mr. Schingle stated they currently have public education with more than 1000 people 

coming to the fire department since the month of October and are doing public service announcements.  

As far as a certain part of town seeing more activity, there is no pattern for a particular area. 

 Council Member Green also asked about aging equipment, with Mr. Schingle acknowledging there 

is equipment that needs to be replaced. Mr. Johnson added one of the goals brought forth for Mr. Schingle 

was to come up with a CIP budget that broadcasts out not only short term goals, but long term as well. 

 Council Member Shaver asked what our role is in EMS.  Mr. Schingle stated the Fire Department’s 

role is to be the first there to start patient care; helping with the transition to the ambulance, offering basic 

life-support if needed. 

 Dr. Thomas Perkins, Chairman with the Civil Service Commission informed Council that the 

Commission is very impressed with Fire Chief Schingle and the Fire Department, commenting the work 

they do is very dangerous as they protect the lives of this community; stating is he is very proud of the 

Police and Fire Departments we have. 

 

 Regarding the Administrative and Operational Administrative Agreement for Hazardous Materials 

Response Services, Fire Chief Schingle explained to Council it has undergone some changes, the most 

notable being the refresher training hours.  The changed agreement states the forty hours of training can 

now be accumulated in a five year period and the changes require the agreement to be resigned and also 

to be looked at again in September of this year. Council Member Schaub, seconded by Council Member 

McKerrigan made the motion, “to approve the Administrative and Operational Agreement for Hazardous 

Materials Response Services between the State of Nebraska, Acting by and through the Nebraska 

Emergency Management Agency and Scottsbluff Fire Department and authorize the Mayor to execute the 

Agreement,” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub. “NAYS,” None. Absent: 

None. 

 

 Ms. Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director went over the 11 applications received for the 

East Overland Façade Improvement Program. Ms. Lehl explained the total grant requests amount to 

$70,691.24 and the matching amount the property owners are adding is $174,876.00; stating we are 

getting a huge return on our investment. She stated the applications were taken to the Community 

Redevelopment Authority (CRA) on March 6
th
, with all applicants being interviewed and all were 

approved unanimously. 

 Council Member Shaver asked if we could use tax money to give to a nonprofit, with Legal 

Counsel Hadenfeldt stating that is not a problem. He also questioned if one person could get $20,000.00 

for two properties. Mr. Johnson stated it is not written in the policy and the CRA did not have a problem 

concerning this, with Council Member McKerrigan stating it is two different projects.  Council Member 

Green questioned whether property values exceed the grant matches. Ms. Joanne Phillips, Vice Chairman 

of the CRA stated the property owners are investing more than we are giving and because of this are 

making their façades more pleasing.  

 Council Member Shaver questioned if the work could be used for internal expenses.  Mr. Robert 

Franco, CRA member, commented they can use the funding for internal improvements to help increase 

the value; stating they are exceeding what they are given and we are seeing much improvement to that 

area. Mr. Johnson, clarified by reading the guidelines of the program approved on January 22, 2019; it 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 10 / 191



7 

states the matching funds can be spent on the exterior or interior of the property. Council Member 

McKerrigan made the motion, seconded by Council Member Schaub, “to approve the East Overland 

Façade Improvement Program Applications,” “YEAS,” Green, Schaub, Shaver, Gonzales, and 

McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

 Mayor Gonzales reminded Council last year he asked about getting a sign installed on Broadway at 

14
th
 Street to direct people to East Overland.  Mr. Johnson stated if it is the will of Council it would not be 

a problem to do this. Council Member Schaub asked if the street department could make the sign, with 

Public Works Director Mark Bohl stating yes, it can be done. Mayor Gonzales made the motion, 

seconded by Council Member Schaub, “to direct the City Manager and staff to put up signage directing 

traffic to East Overland,” “YEAS,” Shaver, Gonzales, Schaub, McKerrigan, and Green. “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None. 

 

 Regarding the remaining budget allocation for East Overland, Economic Development Director 

Starr Lehl informed Council there is a little over $29,000.00 left and the CRA has unanimously voted to 

open up applications again for the East Overland Façade Improvement Program, to end on April 1, 2019. 

Ms. Lehl stated the reason for doing this is after the deadline for the applications, she received four phone 

calls asking if they could still apply.  Council Member Green asked if we could use the remaining money 

as a way to stimulate business on East Overland; using it in a different way than what we are doing 

currently, suggesting we could entice businesses to come to our community by offering incentives to 

them.  Ms. Lehl stated East Overland is in an Opportunity Zone and because of this hopes a developer 

will come forward to redevelop housing or business. Council Member McKerrigan made the motion, 

seconded by Council Member Schaub, “to extend the deadline for the East Overland Façade Improvement 

allocation until April 1, 2019,” “YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, Gonzales, and Green. “NAYS,” Shaver. 

Absent: None. 

 

 Under public comments, Ms. Joanne Phillips asked about recycling comments made at the last 

council meeting. She addressed Council Member Shaver with questions, but he could not answer due to 

this being only for public comments. She commented that we not stop the recycling program because the 

investment is worth the return. 

 

 Under Council Reports, Mayor Gonzales stated that PADD and the Regional Governance meetings 

were cancelled due to the storm and are being rescheduled.  Council Member Shaver added the 911 

committee meeting is Tuesday and a possible PAWS meeting will be on Thursday.  Council Member 

McKerrigan stated the Senior Center met last week and they are grateful their lot is getting cleaned. The 

Tri Active Living Committee met Monday and are getting their bike stations set up; they are preparing for 

the Tour De Nebraska Race this summer, with the Senior Center selling pies at one of the pit stops for a 

fund raiser. Council Member Schaub gave kudos to City staff for their efforts cleaning snow. 

 

 Council Member Schaub, seconded by Mayor Gonzales made the motion,” to adjourn the meeting 

at 7:29 p.m.,” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub. “NAYS,” None. Absent: 

None. 

 

 

                                                               ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   

“SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 11 / 191



8 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 12 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a Public Hearing for April 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. for 
the Redevelopment Plan by HVS, LLP and Original Equipment 
Co. dba Aulick Industries.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 13 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to approve the appointment of William Knapper to the 
Community Redevelopment Authority Board for a five year term.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 14 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to set a Public Hearing for April 15, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. to 
consider a Catering Endorsement to a Class Z  Liquor License held 
by Great Plains Distillery, 213 W. Railway Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 15 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 16 / 191



3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 1 of 19

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

750.00EQUIPMENTCIP-PO-UNMARKED CAR

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 750.00

Vendor 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC Total: 750.00

Vendor: 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

199.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- REPAIRS TO…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 199.59

Vendor 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 199.59

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

89.77VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 89.77

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

2.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- OIL FILTER

12.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- OIL AND AIR…

12.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- OIL AND AIR FILTER

12.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #14- OIL AND AIR FILTER

12.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- OIL AND AIR…

12.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWATER #42- OIL AND AIR FILTER

170.00OIL & ANTIFREEZEES STOCK- DEF FLUID

51.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- DEF

61.68EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- SPARK PLUGS & CO…

15.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- THERMOSTAT & W…

21.77EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- SERP BELT

10.15EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWW #950- OIL FILTER

8.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- OIL AND AIR FILTER

270.68EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #6- BRAKE PADS AND R…

3.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWATER #038- OIL FILTER

-12.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE CAR #8- RETURNED 1 W…

-12.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- RETURNED …

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 653.81

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 743.58

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

174.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

154.38AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMisc.

386.79BOOKSMisc.

161.16PROGRAMMINGMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 877.23

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 877.23

Vendor: 01986 - AULICK  LEASING CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

528.20GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

527.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,055.20

Vendor 01986 - AULICK  LEASING CORP Total: 1,055.20

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDIESEL EXHAUST FLUID

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 17 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 2 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

32.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 82.36

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 82.36

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 40.50

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135,839.98FRANCHISE TAXREIMBURSEMENT - FRANCHISE …

472.76HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

431.68HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

431.69HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

170.07HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

498.40HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

692.53HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

117.35HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 138,654.46

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,093.32HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,093.32

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

536.56HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 536.56

Fund: 641 - WATER

132.99HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 132.99

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

298.37HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 298.37

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 141,715.70

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

127.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 127.90

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

151.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WINDOW CLEANER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 151.68

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 279.58

Vendor: 10031 - BPS TACTICAL INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

483.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 483.00

Vendor 10031 - BPS TACTICAL INC Total: 483.00

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

265.88CELLULAR PHONEMURPHY CELLULAR PHONE AND…

43.53TELEPHONEMOBILE CMD WIFI

1,124.70TELEPHONECELL PHONES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,434.11

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,434.11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 18 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 3 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07376 - CHRIS BURBACH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

434.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCECLERK INSTITUTE/ACADEMY - E…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 434.36

Vendor 07376 - CHRIS BURBACH Total: 434.36

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.56POSTAGESHIP TURNOUT GEAR FOR REPA…

149.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

148.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

169.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

50.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES- MURPHY

76.58INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

-5.04POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 609.12

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

112.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - P.TOWELS, CORDLESS P…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 112.96

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

49.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

165.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 215.27

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 937.35

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

114.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES FOR ROOF PROP

92.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHARDWARE FOR ROOF PROP

3.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBOLTS FOR ROOF PROP

99.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 309.56

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 309.56

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00GASOLINEPETTY CASH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

7.39EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPETTY CASH

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 7.39

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 32.39

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

958.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 958.56

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 958.56

Vendor: 10028 - CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

114.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECABLE FOR MOSQUITO FOGGER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 114.70

Vendor 10028 - CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS INC Total: 114.70

Vendor: 01957 - CODY ENLOW

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.00

Vendor 01957 - CODY ENLOW Total: 95.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 19 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 4 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 10013 - COLE TOOL DISTRIBUTORSLLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

34.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RADIATOR …

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 34.95

Vendor 10013 - COLE TOOL DISTRIBUTORSLLC Total: 34.95

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

76.19SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

97.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 173.55

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 173.55

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

94.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SHOVEL HANDLES

23.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SHOVEL HANDLES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 117.60

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

97.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 97.51

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 215.11

Vendor: 00714 - COZY, INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

350.00EQUIPMENTCIP-PO-HUMANE VEHICLE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 350.00

Vendor 00714 - COZY, INC Total: 350.00

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

218.06WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

194.92WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 412.98

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 412.98

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

292.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 330.98

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 330.98

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,814.04VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRES FOR UNIT #825

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,814.04

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,814.04

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.01TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

4.61TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.85TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.24TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

5.29TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 20 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 5 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

7.52TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

36.41TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

16.01TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.83TELEPHONELONG DISTANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 88.47

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.70TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.70

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

3.77TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 3.77

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3.68TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 3.68

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4.66TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4.66

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

3.39TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 3.39

Fund: 641 - WATER

1.89TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1.89

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1.79TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1.79

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

1.76TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 1.76

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1.20TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1.20

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 117.31

Vendor: 00782 - DIVE RESCUE, INC

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

1,260.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESAPEKS 3 GAUGE CONSOLE DIVE…

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 1,260.00

Vendor 00782 - DIVE RESCUE, INC Total: 1,260.00

Vendor: 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

73.31OIL & ANTIFREEZEES & CENTRAL GARAGE- OIL

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 73.31

Vendor 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC Total: 73.31

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 135.00

Vendor: 10008 - FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

188.00PROGRAMMINGLODGING FOR NEMA INSTRUC…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 21 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 6 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

188.00PROGRAMMINGLODGING FOR NEMA INSTRUC…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 376.00

Vendor 10008 - FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 376.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

12.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 12.17

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 12.17

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

137.18POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 137.18

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 137.18

Vendor: 09331 - FLIAM, TYLER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-515.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

15.00GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -500.00

Vendor 09331 - FLIAM, TYLER Total: -500.00

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

380.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #4- RADIATOR

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 380.16

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 380.16

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

40.66BOOKSMisc.

31.58PROGRAMMINGMisc.

30.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFORKS, SPOONS, 6 QUART POT

7.96RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT

6.16PROGRAMMINGPrgrm.

62.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

75.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

35.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDRYER CLAMP AND VENT, ALU…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 305.63

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 305.63

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,237.65CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,237.65

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 2,237.65

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,794.29OIL & ANTIFREEZECENTRAL GARAGE- HY-TORQUE

809.84OIL & ANTIFREEZEES STOCK- POWER KLEEN

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 2,604.13

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 2,604.13

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

89.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

50.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 190.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 22 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 7 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

31.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 31.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

93.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMOPS, RUGS, AND SHOP TOWE…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 93.41

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

24.29CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 24.29

Fund: 641 - WATER

24.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 24.30

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

33.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWAYNE & TONY COVERALLS

8.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGWAYNE & TONY COVERALLS

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 42.20

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 406.94

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

427.04BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 427.04

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 427.04

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

260.16BOOKSBks.

506.33BOOKSBks.

28.98BOOKSBks.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 795.47

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 795.47

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

131.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #442- WIPER LINKAGE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 131.55

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 131.55

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,789.73MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,789.73MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,903.36FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,903.36FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

22,423.72FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 57,809.90

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 57,809.90

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,029.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDELL OPTIPLEX 5050

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,029.34

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 1,029.34

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 17.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 17.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 23 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 8 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

92.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPLIES PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 92.97

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

264.01VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR ONE TON PICKUP

2.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WIRE HOSE

59.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELD. SUPP - WELDING HELMET

6.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HDY. CYLINDER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 332.99

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 425.96

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

73.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

203.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

14.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 291.36

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 291.36

Vendor: 09611 - KEARNEY HOSPITALITY INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

499.75SCHOOL & CONFERENCECLERK INSTITUTE & ACADEMY - …

299.85SCHOOL & CONFERENCECLERK INSTITUTE & ACADEMY -…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 799.60

Vendor 09611 - KEARNEY HOSPITALITY INC Total: 799.60

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBATTERIES FOR ENGINE 2

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 199.90

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

15.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHITCH PIN FOR SNOW BLOWER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 15.52

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

2.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

1.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

468.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

-23.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 457.48

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

92.06VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR UNIT #814

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 92.06

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

37.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- INTAKE GASKET KIT

52.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- MANIFOLD GASKET

8.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #818- HEAD LIGHT

8.77EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- THROTTLE BODY G…

43.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- HYD HOSE F…

29.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #4044- WORK LIGHTS

9.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- BAG OF CE…

202.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWW #987- AIR, FUEL AND OIL FI…

4.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- SQUARE

21.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RADIAL CH…

-37.88EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #26- RETURNED INTAKE…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 380.26

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 1,145.22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 24 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 9 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03941 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

53.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK,

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 53.11

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

225.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- SHOP SUPPL…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 225.84

Vendor 03941 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC Total: 278.95

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.77PROP & EQUIP INSURANCEENDORSEMENT #7 - PARKS (GO…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 15.77

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

376.81VEHICLE INSURANCEENDORSEMENT #8 - P.WORKS (…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 376.81

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 392.58

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,290.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,290.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

570.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING SERV. FOR QUIET…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 570.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

270.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 270.00

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 2,130.00

Vendor: 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

148.76RENT-MACHINESMAINT. POSTAGE MACHINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.76

Vendor 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC Total: 148.76

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

5.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CLEVIS PIN & HITCH PIN …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 5.16

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

439.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

153.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 592.28

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 597.44

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,350.55CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,350.55

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,350.55

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.38

Fund: 641 - WATER

59.14CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 59.14

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 75.52

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 25 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 10 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

243.26SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 243.26

Fund: 641 - WATER

12,560.40SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

8,527.83SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 21,088.23

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

591.30SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 591.30

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 21,922.79

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

310.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBACKFLOW PREVENT DEVICE IN…

20.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESALUM BREAK CAP FOR FIRE EXT…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 330.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 330.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

350.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGE, BOLTS & NUTS …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 350.30

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

321.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWASHER AND BOLTS FOR UNIT …

1,175.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECOUNTER WEIGHTS FOR UNIT #…

159.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMIRROR FOR UNIT #831

5.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHEAD LAMPS FOR UNIT #831

263.46EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEDGES, NUTS, AND BOLTS FOR …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,925.64

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 2,275.94

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16,265.92ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

254.98ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16,520.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,550.96ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

4,159.56ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,710.52

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 23,231.42

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

8,412.66STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES2 LOADS ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 8,412.66

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 8,412.66

Vendor: 09487 - NEWMAN, TIMOTHY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-105.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL FOR TRAINING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -105.00

Vendor 09487 - NEWMAN, TIMOTHY Total: -105.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 26 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 11 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

115.00BUILDING MAINTENANCECHECK TUBE HEAT IN MORTON

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 115.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 115.00

Vendor: 10033 - PANHANDLE EMS EDUCATION INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

300.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMS INSTRUCTOR CLASS- MEIER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Vendor 10033 - PANHANDLE EMS EDUCATION INC. Total: 300.00

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

93.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 93.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 160.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 253.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,174.59CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,174.59

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,174.59

Vendor: 10030 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

72.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWINDSHIELD REPAIR ON UNIT #…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 72.50

Vendor 10030 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH Total: 72.50

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,139.26HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 10,139.26

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 10,139.26

Vendor: 09930 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

44,018.14ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTEDA PAYMENT

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 44,018.14

Vendor 09930 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 44,018.14

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

82.47POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 82.47

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

82.47POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 82.47

Fund: 641 - WATER

82.46POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 82.46

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 247.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 27 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 12 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

971.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR GRADERS…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 971.70

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 971.70

Vendor: 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

186.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDETECTOR REPLACEMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 186.67

Vendor 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 186.67

Vendor: 09251 - PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

325.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 325.00

Vendor 09251 - PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL Total: 325.00

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

33,219.10PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUM - APRIL …

5,488.24CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

499.91FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

12,960.46CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 52,167.71

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 52,167.71

Vendor: 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87,500.00

Vendor 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION Total: 87,500.00

Vendor: 07347 - ROBERTA J BOYD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.10POSTAGEReim.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.10

Vendor 07347 - ROBERTA J BOYD Total: 18.10

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,766.17ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,766.17

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,766.17

Vendor: 09997 - RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC.

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

6,383.33ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTECONOMIC DEV

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 6,383.33

Vendor 09997 - RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC. Total: 6,383.33

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

156.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPL DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 156.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 156.50

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

225.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 225.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 225.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 28 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 13 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 10029 - SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

686.37BOOKSBks.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 686.37

Vendor 10029 - SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING Total: 686.37

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

153.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 153.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 153.00

Vendor: 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,404.06VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,404.06

Vendor 00111 - SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT Total: 5,404.06

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

28,790.00EQUIPMENTNEW CHEVROLET 4 X 4 CREW C…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 28,790.00

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 28,790.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

576.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 576.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 576.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.00SPECIAL EVENTSSPECIAL EVENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 46.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 46.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.32LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

21.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 55.98

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 55.98

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

298.91EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR PAINT SPRAYER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 298.91

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 298.91

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

72.85STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESSAND FOR ICE SLICER

157.45STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESSAND FOR ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 230.30

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 230.30

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

360.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 360.00

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 360.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 29 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 14 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.95

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 14.95

Vendor: 10032 - SOUTHEAST LIBRARY SYSTEM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

250.00PROGRAMMINGPrgrm.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 250.00

Vendor 10032 - SOUTHEAST LIBRARY SYSTEM Total: 250.00

Vendor: 09809 - STANDS ALEX

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

-178.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: -178.00

Vendor 09809 - STANDS ALEX Total: -178.00

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

168.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 168.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 168.00

Vendor: 00325 - TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

114.51EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #812- AUTO AIR DRAIN

765.39EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #812- CYLINDERS

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 879.90

Vendor 00325 - TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC INC Total: 879.90

Vendor: 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

689.46EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR SNOW PL…

444.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SNOW PLOW - A FR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,133.82

Vendor 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 1,133.82

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE - FEES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 116.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE - FEES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 116.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE - FEES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 116.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,389.29REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

8,713.14REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

390.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,182.24DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

4,565.48RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

2,447.77RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,972.89RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 30 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 15 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

5,390.77RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 37,051.58

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 37,051.58

Vendor: 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

20.36CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTANK RENTALS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 20.36

Vendor 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING Total: 20.36

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

329.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREGISTRATION - NCMA (N.JOH…

318.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSIREN CONTROL FOR UNIT 1

31.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

379.10SCHOOL & CONFERENCEAIRFARE - ICMA (JOHNSON)

5.50POSTAGEPstg

48.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

41.90PROGRAMMINGMisc.

479.10SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL TO NATIONAL FIRE AC…

149.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEICMA - WEBINAR (N.JOHNSON)

25.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

581.38SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

33.57GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

25.31GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

11.95POSTAGESHIP GAUGE FOR CALIBRATION

23.01GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

145.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

6.68PROGRAMMINGPrgrm.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,635.86

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

35.70SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 35.70

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

25.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

4.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 29.99

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 2,701.55

Vendor: 09757 - WEBBER TYLER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

178.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 178.00

Vendor 09757 - WEBBER TYLER Total: 178.00

Vendor: 10034 - WRIGHT, KIMBERLEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

96.01SCHOOL & CONFERENCECLERK INSTITUTE/ACADEMY EX…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 96.01

Vendor 10034 - WRIGHT, KIMBERLEY Total: 96.01

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

80.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 80.19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 31 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 16 of 19

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

23.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- FIRST AID KI…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 23.40

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 103.59

Grand Total: 575,510.09

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 32 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 17 of 19

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 243.26254,297.86

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0044,324.48

213 - CEMETERY 0.00918.76

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.001,100.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0050,440.85

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 0.001,260.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 82.475,087.70

631 - WASTEWATER 82.4717,753.75

641 - WATER 21,170.6932,826.92

661 - STORMWATER 591.30893.08

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 108,508.55108,508.55

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.001.76

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.005,928.67

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 18,948.6152,167.71

149,627.35Grand Total: 575,510.09

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 243.26243.26

111-41115-000 FRANCHISE TAX 0.00135,839.98

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00522.38

111-52111-115 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0062.21

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,029.34

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00896.64

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,153.83

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00538.05

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00575.91

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0089.25

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.0046.00

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0076.58

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00154.38

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,909.29

111-52223-143 PROGRAMMING 0.00376.00

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00497.48

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0030.51

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.00-5.04

111-52411-151 POSTAGE 0.0023.60

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.0096.89

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.0025.00

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00186.67

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,290.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.005,189.54

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0017.95

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087,500.00

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00208.98

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00427.04

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00514.87

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00291.36

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.005,404.06

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.001,055.20

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00472.76

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00431.68

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00601.76

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00498.40

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00692.53

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00117.35

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.005.01

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 33 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 18 of 19

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.004.61

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.003.85

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.001.24

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.005.29

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.007.52

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.001,161.11

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 0.0047.36

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.0016.01

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00265.88

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 0.00148.76

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00934.11

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00857.10

111-53711-115 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00395.86

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00779.10

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00659.93

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00-105.00

111-53821-171 PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 0.0015.77

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.007.96

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00580.73

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.008,642.96

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00570.00

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00115.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,534.65

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00614.31

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.002,093.32

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.006.70

212-53841-212 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00376.81

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.0028,790.00

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00101.91

213-53431-213 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.00360.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00453.08

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.003.77

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.001,100.00

224-53561-113 TELEPHONE 0.003.68

224-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0035.70

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.0050,401.47

225-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,260.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00423.41

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 82.4782.47

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00136.36

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,998.14

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,906.10

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00536.56

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.004.66

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00368.55

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 82.4782.47

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00249.67

631-53421-631 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00439.00

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0089.77

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0016,520.90

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.003.39

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 21,088.2321,088.23

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00463.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 82.46219.64

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.002,237.65

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00199.44

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 34 / 191



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 03/19/2019 - 04/01/2019

3/29/2019 9:28:31 AM Page 19 of 19

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.007.39

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00132.99

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.008,476.69

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.001.89

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 591.30591.30

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0029.99

661-53121-661 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00270.00

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.001.79

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,579.467,579.46

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 27,806.7227,806.72

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 22,423.7222,423.72

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 576.00576.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 225.00225.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 156.50156.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 412.98412.98

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 17,102.4317,102.43

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,572.242,572.24

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 7,013.257,013.25

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 10,363.6610,363.66

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 25.9525.95

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,088.632,088.63

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 10,139.2610,139.26

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.001.76

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00595.32

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.008.96

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.002,847.44

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,177.38

725-53521-725 HEATING FUEL 0.00298.37

725-53561-725 TELEPHONE 0.001.20

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0033,219.10

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 18,448.7018,448.70

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 499.91499.91

Grand Total: 149,627.35575,510.09

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 149,627.35487,708.31

2147853111 0.0087,500.00

6002053111 0.0029.99

6002053561 0.001.79

6002553111 0.00270.00

Grand Total: 149,627.35575,510.09

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 35 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 36 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a Public Hearing for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider a Redevelopment Plan by 26 Group, LLC for the Fuel 
Station and Convenience Store Project.  

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 37 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 38 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 39 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 40 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 41 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 42 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 43 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 44 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 45 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 46 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 47 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 48 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 49 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 50 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 51 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 52 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 53 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 54 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 55 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 56 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 57 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 58 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 59 / 191



 Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O. 
 Attorneys at Law 
 

Howard P. Olsen, Jr.* 

Rick L. Ediger 
Steven W. Olsen 
Kent A. Hadenfeldt 
John L. Selzer 
Adam A. Hoesing 

Leslie A. Shaver** 
Jonathan C. Hunzeker* 
Elizabeth A. Stobel 
Megan A. Dockery 
Paul W. Snyder 
 
    *Also admitted in Wyoming 

   **Also admitted in Colorado 

 

 
 

1502 Second Avenue 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361-3174 

(308) 632-3811 
Fax (308) 635-0907 

 
Website: www. simmonsolsen.com 

E-mail: jlselzer@simmonsolsen.com 

John A. Selzer, Of Counsel 

Steven C. Smith, Of Counsel 
                 ___________ 

 
Robert G. Simmons, Jr. (1918-1998) 

John F. Simmons, Retired 

 
ALLIANCE OFFICE 

129 East 5th Street 
Alliance, NE 69301 

(308) 761-0474 
 

Please Direct All Correspondence  
To Scottsbluff Office 

  

To: City of Scottsbluff City Council 

From: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney 

Date: March 28, 2019 

Re: 26 Group Redevelopment Plan 

 
Introduction:  At your April 1, 2019 meeting, you will consider approval of the Redevelopment Plan for 

the Fuel Station and Convenience Store Project (the “Plan” and the “Project”) submitted by 26 Group, LLC 

(the “Redeveloper”).  The proposed Project is in an area that has previously been designated as blighted 
and substandard and in need of redevelopment.   

 

Standards of Review: 

 

1. Conformity to Comprehensive Plan and Community Development Law. 

 

One of the standards of your review is to analyze whether the Project and Plan conform to the 2016 
Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”).  According to the Comprehensive Plan, the 

Project Site is located in the Southeast Industrial and Commercial District.  This area is characterized as 

having active daytime and nighttime hours, heavy personal and commercial vehicular traffic, a wide variety 
of buildings and a high amount of noise and smells tolerated closer to Highway 26.  Under the theme, 

“Growing as a regional leader of commerce and economic opportunity” this area is listed as a “key area for 

heavier commercial and industrial.”   
 

The Comprehensive Plan provides the following principles for sustainable development in this area:  

 

• Plans and investments to increase economic viability of business corridor in East Overland. 

• Encourage infill development through mitigation of blighted properties and incentives. 

• Economic industrial growth on City periphery along Highway 26 and South 21st Avenue.   

 
The Project Site is zoned as M-1 (Light Manufacturing and Industrial), which includes convenience stores 

with dispensing gasoline as a permitted use.  Thus, no zoning changes are necessary. 

 
Both the Planning Commission and CRA have conducted this same review and recommended approval of 

the Plan. 

 
 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 60 / 191



Memo re 26 Group, LLC Redevelopment Plan 

March 28, 2019 

Page 2 

 
In addition, you must consider whether the Plan is in conformity with the legislative declarations and 
determinations set forth in the Community Development Law.  Those declarations include, among other 

things that:     

 
[Blighted and substandard] conditions are beyond remedy and control solely by regulatory 

process in the exercise of the police power and cannot be dealt with effectively by the 

ordinary operations of private enterprise without the aids herein provided. The elimination 

of such conditions and the acquisition and preparation of land in or necessary to the renewal 
of substandard and blighted areas and its sale or lease for development or redevelopment 

in accordance with general plans and redevelopment plans of communities and any 

assistance which may be given by any state public body in connection therewith are public 
uses and purposes for which public money may be expended and private property acquired. 

The necessity in the public interest for the provisions of the Community Development Law 

is hereby declared to be a matter of legislative determination. NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2102. 

 
The Blight and Substandard Determination Study adopted by the City Council related to this Project Site 

recognizes that due to a number of challenges, this area has not kept pace with community standards while 

other areas along the Highway 26 corridor have seen steady growth and development.   The Study also 
recognizes that being adjacent to the sugar factory presents challenges.  Traffic circulation is tight and 

parking is minimal. The sugar factory structures and activities present the appearance of limited space to 

the south.  This Plan begins to address these challenges by initiating growth and development along 
Highway 26 and near the sugar factory.  The Plan points out that the Project could encourage development 

to continue throughout the adjacent blighted and substandard areas including the East Overland Corridor.   

   

2. The “But For” Test. 

 

Because this Plan proposes the use of tax-increment financing (“TIF”), in order to approve the Plan 

you must determine that the Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the blighted and 
substandard area without the use of TIF.  The Redeveloper has certified these requirements on Page 4 of 

the Plan.  Also, Attachment 6 of the Plan is a letter from the Redeveloper’s lender stating that TIF is 

essential to the Redeveloper’s financing.   

 
3. Cost-Benefit Analysis. 

 

You must also analyze and, in order to approve the Plan, make a finding that the costs and benefits of 
the Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the 
community, and the demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are 
in the long- term best interests of the community.  The CRA adopted a cost-benefit analysis which is in 
your packet.   
 
Conclusion:  The above findings must be documented in writing.  To that end, a proposed resolution for 
Plan approval is in your packet.  Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions or concerns prior to 
the Council meeting. 

       

Attachments: 

 Redevelopment Plan 

 Planning Commission Plan Resolution 

 CRA Plan Resolution 

 CRA Cost Benefit Analysis 

 Proposed City Council Resolution 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 61 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 62 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 63 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 64 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 65 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 66 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 67 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 68 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 69 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 70 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 71 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 72 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 73 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska 
Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Kevin 
Kelso as the manager of Big Bat’s, LLC dba Big Bat’s.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 74 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 75 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 76 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 77 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 78 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 79 / 191



 Page 1 

Memo 
To: Nathan Johnson, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

CC: liquor file 

Date: March 29, 2019 

Re: Manager Application – Kevin Kyle Kelso, Big Bat’s llc/dba Big Bat’s 902 West Overland 

Scottsbluff, NE License number D-77479  

The applicant, Kevin Kelso, was investigated for suitability as the manager of Big Bat’s liquor license. 
Nothing was discovered that would prohibit him from holding a manager’s position under the license. 
Kevin disclosed no criminal history; however, I found 5 speeding citations. I called Kevin asking him 
about the speeding violations. Kevin told me that he did not realize he had to report them. 

On Thursday March 28, 2019 at 1600 hours Jennifer Gutierrez the Scottsbluff Big Bat’s store manager, 
appeared before the Scottsbluff Liquor License Advisory Board on behalf of the applicant Kevin Kelso. 
Jennifer explained that Kevin and other Big Bat’s store employees were out of town attending a 
business meeting. 

Jennifer explained that she has worked at Big Bat’s for six years and has been the manager for the past 
4. Jennifer said that she is responsible for the entire alcohol inventory including ordering. Jennifer told 
us that all of the alcohol is kept behind the register except the beer which is in the cooler, with the 
alcohol overstock being locked in her office. Jennifer told us that they have to check everyone’s 
identification no matter their age and enter their date of birth into the register to complete all sells. 
Jennifer said that the store has recorded video cameras inside and out as well as an intrusion alarm for 
after hours. Jennifer further explained that all employees have to complete in store training that is 
provided by their human resources department.  

I have found no information that would indicate that Kevin is not fit, willing and able to manage the Big 
Bat’s Liquor License. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

City of Scottsbluff 

Chief of Police  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 80 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska 
Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Nathan 
Maerk as the manager of Walmart Inc. dba Walmart 867.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 81 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 82 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 83 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 84 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 85 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 86 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 87 / 191



 Page 1 

Memo 
To: Nathan Johnson, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

CC: liquor file 

Date: March 29, 2019 

Re: Manager Application – Nathan E. Maerk, Walmart Inc. 3322 Ave I Scottsbluff, NE License 

number D-57128  

The applicant, Nathan Maerk, was investigated for suitability as the manager of Walmart’s liquor 
license. Nothing was discovered that would prohibit him from holding a manager’s position under the 
license. Nathan disclosed no criminal history; however, I found 3 speeding citations.  

On Thursday March 28, 2019 at 1600 hours Doug Ferreyra the Scottsbluff Walmart store manager, 
appeared before the Scottsbluff Liquor License Advisory Board on behalf of the applicant Nathan 
Maerk. Doug explained that Nathan Maerk lives and works in Omaha and is unable to attend Monday 
night’s council meeting too.  

Doug explained Walmart’s processes relating to their handling of alcohol. Doug told us that all of 
Walmart’s employees have to take an alcohol class every six months no matter their job 
responsibilities. Doug further explained, that anyone of the employees could have to run a register if 
needed so they all have to complete the course. Doug told us that the alcohol vendors complete an 
order and then present it to the store manager for approval. The vendors then put their own products on 
the shelf with the overstock in a specific area of the warehouse that his under surveillance. Doug said 
that anyone selling alcohol to a minor would be terminated. Doug said that the registers prompts the 
clerk to check identification once alcohol is scanned, adding, if a customer is at a self-checkout the 
transaction is stopped until a host can approve the sell.  

Wal-Mart currently has a robust video system and they are opened 24 hours a day every day except 
Christmas. 

I have found no information that would indicate that Nathan Maerk is not fit, willing and able to manage 
the Walmart Liquor License. 

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

City of Scottsbluff 

Chief of Police  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 88 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska 
Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of 
Amanda Schaub as the manager of Benevolent Protective Order of 
Elks, dba B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367. 

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 89 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 90 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 91 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 92 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 93 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 94 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 95 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 96 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 97 / 191



 Page 1 

Memo 
To: Nathan Johnson, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

CC: liquor file 

Date: March 28, 2019 

Re: Manager Application - Amanda Schaub, Elks B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367 1614 1
st
 Ave Scottsbluff, 

NE License number CK-001678  

The applicant, Amanda Schaub, was investigated for suitability as a manager on the Elk’s liquor 
license. Nothing was discovered that would prohibit her from holding a manager position under the 
license. Amanda disclosed no criminal history; however, I found a citation for following too closely 
October 2010 and a speeding citation October 2018 

On Tuesday March 26, 2019 at 1800 hours I met with Amanda and Terry Schaub at the Elks to discuss 
this application. Amanda explained to me that she has limited experience in the alcohol industry having 
volunteered several times in the past to bartend and check ID’s at events. Amanda further explained 
that at special events at the Elks they issue wristbands to minors, checking the ID’s of anyone they don’t 
know that looks under 45 years of age. Amanda told me that all of the help are volunteers, but if anyone 
sold alcohol to a minor they would not be allowed to help any longer. Amanda has completed the Tips 
training and will encourage all volunteers to take the course.  

The Elks is a private club that requires members to be at least 21 years of age.  They do on occasion 
allow private events and are open to the public at other times. In order to enter the building you have to 
have someone on the inside unlock the door or know the code. There are several security cameras in 
the bar area as well as one in the liquor room and another pointed at the beer cooler door. 

I have found no information that would indicate that Amanda is not fit, willing and able to manage the 
Elks Liquor License. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

City of Scottsbluff 

Chief of Police  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 98 / 191



City of Scottsbluff 

Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board 

(Notes Only-Not official meeting - Quorum not present) 

March 28, 2019 - 4:00 p.m. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 

Thursday, March 28, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  

A notice of the meeting had been published on March 22, 2019 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published 

and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 

meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 

attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; 

provided, the committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 

required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each committee 

member.   

 

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present: Libby Stobel, City Attorney; Police 

Chief  Kevin Spencer;  Kim Wright, City Clerk; Norman Coley, WNCC,  Absent: Russ Knight, 

Dietrich Distributing; Bob Scripter, Racks;  Kelli Larson, Panhandle Prevention Coalition; Mike 

Halley, Scottsbluff Public Schools; Nathan Johnson, City Manager. 

  

2. Open Meeting Act – Acting Chairman Spencer welcomed everyone in attendance and informed 

those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall 

for the public’s review. 

 

3. Call Meeting to Order -  Due to not having a quorum present no official action will take place. 

 

4. Tabled the Minutes of the October 11, 2018 meeting - due to lack of a quorum. 

 

5. New Liquor License Manager applications: 

 

a. Ms. Jennifer Gutierrez, on site manager of Big Bat’s, LLC dba Big Bat’s, was present to 

answer questions from the committee.  She explained that manager applicant, Kevin 

Kelso was out of town and unable to attend the meeting.  He is applying to be the new 

manager for the liquor license because the former manager is no longer employed with 

the company.   

Police Chief Spencer asked how they will keep minors from purchasing alcohol.  Ms. 

Gutierrez stated they check all ID’s regardless of age and the cash register prompts 

verification before allowing the sale to be completed, explaining an employee would be 

terminated if they sold to a minor.  

WNCC representative Coley asked about alternative forms of ID, such as a Visa or 

Military ID, with Ms. Gutierrez stating they would ask to see another form of 

identification.  She also stated the alcohol is stored behind the counters; customers are not 

allowed to touch it.  Employees also need to initial a graph if they take any alcohol out of 

storage and inventory is performed by an outside company monthly.  Regarding training, 

Ms. Gutierrez explained is done by HR and not all employees have been trained yet; the 

store employs eight people.  They have security cameras inside and outside the store and 

an after-hours alarm.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 99 / 191



Due to a quorum not being present, a recommendation could not be made regarding this 

manager application to City Council. 

 

b. Mr. Doug Ferreyra, Store Manager of Scottsbluff WalMart, was present to answer 

questions from the committee, due to Manager Applicant, Nathan Maerk, not being able 

to attend. Mr. Ferreyra provided a letter explaining his absence.  

Mr. Ferreyra explained all employees are required to take a computer based learning 

program on alcohol training in which they need to score 100%; the training is taken every 

six months.  All employees must take this because they can be asked to run a register at 

any time.  Police Chief Spencer asked how they keep alcohol out of the hands of minors.  

Mr. Ferreyra stated they ID everyone under the age of 40; the register prompts them to 

enter information from the ID and the sale cannot be completed if this is not done.  As far 

as self-check, it will stop the transaction and a WalMart host needs to verify the age of 

the customer in the register under a store mode to continue, stating any employee that 

sells to a minor is terminated.  All inventory is under the direction of the Manager and 

Assistant Manager of that department and vendors do the suggested ordering of the 

alcohol. All back stock is kept in its own area under surveillance.  

WNCC representative Coley asked if they accept a Visa or Military ID.  Mr. Ferreyra 

stated their Point of Sale system does accept those types of ID’s and will not allow a 

transaction to go thru unless they put in the requested information. 

Due to a quorum not being present, a recommendation could not be made regarding this 

manager application to City Council. 

 

c. Mr. Terry Schaub, spouse of applicant and Treasurer of the Elks Lodge #1367, was 

present to answer questions from the committee due to Manager Applicant Amanda 

Schaub not being present due to work. Mr. Schaub provided a letter explaining her 

absence. 

Mr. Schaub explained the previous manager resigned due to family problems and the 

lodge asked Mrs. Schaub if she would be willing to apply; the position is 100% 

volunteer. Mrs. Schaub’s duties would be ordering the alcohol, inventory, financials and 

hiring staff.  She has taken TIPS training and will encourage all volunteers to take this 

training as well. 

Mr. Schaub went on to explain to be a member of the Elks Lodge #1367 a person must be 

21 years of age. The building has one bar area that is on the other side of the ballroom.  

There are cameras located at the front door, inside a second set of doors, in the bar, inside 

the locked room that contains the alcohol, and pointed at the door of the walk in cooler.  

Any event that allows minors to attend, will be monitored by staff walking the area 

checking for bright colored wristbands, as all over 21 will be given to wear when they 

enter the building. 

Mr. Schaub also stated that if a person wants alcohol, they must have their ID on them at 

all times as they will be asked to provide it.  If the person does not have their ID, they are 

not served alcohol. 

Due to a quorum not being present, a recommendation could not be made regarding this 

manager application to City Council. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 100 / 191



 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 101 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 102 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 103 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 104 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 105 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding bid to 21st Century Equipment, LLC 
for a wide area rotary mower in the amount of $51,500.00.

Staff Contact: Rick Deeds, Park Superintendent

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 106 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 107 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 108 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 109 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to approve a Resolution regarding the Redevelopment 
Plan by 26 Group, LLC for the Fuel Station and Convenience 
Store Project.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 110 / 191



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

 a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq. (the 

“Act”), a redevelopment plan for the Fuel Station and Convenience Store project submitted by 26 Group, 

LLC (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment 

Authority (“CRA”).  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an area of the City which the City 

Council has declared to be blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  The Redevelopment 

Plan includes the use of tax increment financing.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 

that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive 

Plan”).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and 

City Council.   

 
c. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the CRA, which found that the 

Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan, that the project as proposed in the 
Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax 
increment financing, and that the costs and benefits of the project, including costs and benefits to other 
affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private 
services, having been analyzed by the CRA, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

  

d. The CRA recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. 

 

e. On April 1, 2019, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposal to approve the 

Redevelopment Plan. 

 

f. The City Council has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the 

Redevelopment Plan and makes the findings and recommendations as documented in writing in this 

Resolution.   

 

Resolved: 

 
1. The Redevelopment Plan is determined to be feasible and in conformity with the 

Comprehensive Plan and with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the Act. 
 
2. The project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible 

or occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the project, 
including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and 
the demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long-
term best interests of the community. 
 

3. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 111 / 191



 

 

4. In accordance with NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147, and as proposed in the Redevelopment 

Plan, the City Council provides that any ad valorem tax on the Project Site as set forth in the 

Redevelopment Plan, for the benefit of any public body be divided for a period of 15 years after the 

effective date as provided in § 18-2147, which effective date shall be determined in a Redevelopment 

Contract entered into between the Redeveloper and the CRA.  Said tax shall be divided as follows: 

  

 (a) That proportion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the 

rate fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation 

(as defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; 

 

 (b) That proportion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the 

redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when 

collected, paid into a special fund of the CRA to be used solely to pay the principal of, 

the interest on, and any premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes or 

advances of money to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, 

or otherwise, the CRA for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the project set 

forth in the Redevelopment Plan.  When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or 

indebtedness, including interest and premiums due have been paid, the CRA shall so 

notify the County Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable 

real property in the redevelopment project shall be paid into the funds of the respective 

public bodies; and  

   

 (c) Any interest and penalties due for delinquent taxes shall be paid in the 

funds of each public body in the same proportion as are all other taxes collected by or for 

the public body. 

 

5. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take 

such further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 

Redevelopment Plan.  

 

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

  

PASSED and APPROVED on April 1, 2019 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 112 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to discuss and consider a Resolution establishing approval 
of the Preliminary Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) for 
the Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North Project.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 113 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 114 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 115 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 116 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 117 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 118 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 119 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 120 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 121 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 122 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 123 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 124 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 125 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 126 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 127 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 128 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 129 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 130 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 131 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 132 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 133 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 134 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 135 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 136 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 137 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 138 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 139 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 140 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 141 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 142 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 143 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 144 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 145 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 146 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 147 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 148 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 149 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 150 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 151 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 152 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 153 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 154 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 155 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 156 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 157 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on City recycling efforts.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 158 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 159 / 191



May 5, 2014

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 160 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 161 / 191



From: Nathan Johnson
To: Jeanne McKerrigan; Nathan Green; Raymond Gonzales; Raymond Gonzales; Scott Shaver; Terry Schaub.
Cc: Kimberley Wright; Kent Hadenfeldt (KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com)
Subject: RE: Sanitation - Cost Per Ton
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:49:21 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Good Morning,

I received the question below from Council Member Shaver that I feel needs to be clarified with you
all. 

It costs us approximately $116.02  per ton to pick up (collection) any of the three services (trash,
yard waste or recycling).  This cost does not include a tipping fee.

Trash = $116.02 + $48.87 (Gering Tipping Fee) = $164.89
Recycling = $116.02 + $24.65 (Gering Tipping Fee) = $140.67
Yardwaste = $116.02  (we are not currently charging for a tipping fee at the yard waste facility for
City of Scottsbluff operations)

Waste Connections Info
There are many variables and these are not solid numbers but approximates given by Waste
Connections via email.
It costs them around $60.00 per ton for pick up (collection)
It costs them around $110.00 per ton for all costs associated with pick up and disposal.
*This does not include operating a Compost Facility

Waste Connections Proposal B Bid
Trash = $116.02 + $43.00 (WC Tipping Fee) = $159.02
Recycling = $116.02 + ? (No bid from WC)
Yardwaste = $116.02  (we are not currently charging for a tipping fee at the yard waste facility for
City of Scottsbluff operations)

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,

Nathan

From: Scott Shaver 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:59 AM
To: Nathan Johnson
Subject: Re: Sanitation - Cost Per Ton

What I wanted was an apples to apples comparison for what we are bid. If we are bid just

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 162 / 191

mailto:njohnson@scottsbluff.org
mailto:jmckerrigan@scottsbluff.org
mailto:ngreen@scottsbluff.org
mailto:rgonzales@kelleybean.com
mailto:rgonzales@scottsbluff.org
mailto:sshaver@scottsbluff.org
mailto:tschaub@scottsbluff.org
mailto:kwright@scottsbluff.org
mailto:KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com

njohnson
Highlight



waste, then I need just waste number. Do any of the numbers below exclude the costs for our
yard waste/tree collection? Is recycling separated out. What I asked for was an apples to
apples comparison in the numbers we got last time instead of comparing our totals to the just
waste bid. The info in this e-mail looks more like an orange so won't really tell me much in
comparison.

From: Nathan Johnson
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 8:51 AM
To: Jeanne McKerrigan; Nathan Green; Raymond Gonzales; Raymond Gonzales; Scott Shaver; Terry
Schaub.
Cc: Kimberley Wright; Kent Hadenfeldt (KHadenfeldt@simmonsolsen.com)
Subject: Sanitation - Cost Per Ton

Good Morning,

Below is additional information on how much the City is paying to pick up trash with the current
operation.

$116.02 average cost per ton for collection this includes all overhead (personnel, containers,
supplies, fuel, vehicle maintenance, insurance, etc)
$48.87 tipping fee per ton at the Gering Landfill
$164.89 total cost per ton

$164.89 average cost per ton collection
6,102 tons tipped at the City of Gering
$1,006,158.78 Total cost for collection/landfill tipping

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Nathan

Nathan D. Johnson, MPA
City Manager
City of Scottsbluff
2525 Circle Drive
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361
308.630.6202
njohnson@scottsbluff.org

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 163 / 191

mailto:njohnson@scottsbluff.org


Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 164 / 191

https://www.facebook.com/CityofScottsbluff/


Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 165 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 166 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to receive a report on the Blizzard/Flooding conditions.

Staff Contact: Tim Newman, Emergency Management Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 167 / 191



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:     4/1/19 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to Receive a Report on Blizzard/Flooding Conditions 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Emergency Management  
 

PRESENTATION BY: Tim Newman, Director  
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  Short PowerPoint presentation on the local response to the March 
13-14, 2019 Blizzard 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 168 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to consider approval of a License Agreement with the 
Scottsbluff Public School District for locating a tornado siren near 
Westmoor School.

Staff Contact: Tim Newman, Emergency Management Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 169 / 191



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:     4/1/19 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to consider approval of a License Agreement with the Scottsbluff 
Public School District for locating a tornado siren near Westmoor School. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Emergency Management  
 

PRESENTATION BY: Tim Newman, Director  
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  Prior to getting quotes for a new siren to replace the old Federal 
Signal Thunderbolt siren currently located in an alley between Avenues “O” and “P” on West 16th 
Street, recommending to place the new siren at the corner of the Westmoor School property at 
West 16th near the alley between Avenues “M” and “N”.  

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend approval of the License Agreement and have the 
Mayor sign the Agreement.  

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)     License Agreement 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 170 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 171 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 172 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 173 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 174 / 191



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 1, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to conduct the City Manager’s annual evaluation.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 175 / 191



 

Page 1 of 7 

City Manager Performance Evaluation 

 

City of ________________ 

 

 

Evaluation period: _______________ to _______________ 

 

 

______________________________ 
                Governing Body Member’s Name 

 

Each member of the governing body should complete this evaluation form, sign it in the 

space below, and return it to ____________________________________. The 

deadline for submitting this performance evaluation is __________________________. 

Evaluations will be summarized and included on the agenda for discussion at the work 

session on ____________________________. 

 

                                                                    ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                             Mayor’s Signature

  

                                                                    ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                                       Date 

 

 

 

                                                                    ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                              Governing Body Member’s Signature

  

                                                                    ____________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                               Date Submitted 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 176 / 191



 

Page 2 of 7     Initials _____ 
 

INSTRUCTIONS 

This evaluation form contains ten categories of evaluation criteria. Each category 

contains a statement to describe a behavior standard in that category. For each 

statement, use the following scale to indicate your rating of the city manager’s 

performance.  

 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 

4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 

3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 

2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 

1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard)  

 

Any item left blank will be interpreted as a score of “3 = Average”  

 

This evaluation form also contains a provision for entering narrative comments, 

including an opportunity to enter responses to specific questions and an opportunity to 

list any comments you believe appropriate and pertinent to the rating period. Please 

write legibly.  

 

Leave all pages of this evaluation form attached. Initial each page. Sign and date the 

cover page. On the date space of the cover page, enter the date the evaluation form 

was submitted. All evaluations presented prior to the deadline identified on the cover 

page will be summarized into a performance evaluation to be presented by the 

governing body to the city manager as part of the agenda for the meeting indicated on 

the cover page.    

   

 

 

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING 

 

1. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS 

_____ Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, “self-starter” 

_____ Exercises good judgment 

_____ Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and will to adapt 

_____ Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position  

_____ Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 177 / 191



 

Page 3 of 7     Initials _____ 
 

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 

_____ Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government  

           management 

_____ Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity 

_____ Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them 

_____ Willing to try new ideas proposed by governing body members and/or staff 

_____ Sets a professional example by handling affairs of the public office in a fair and impartial  

           manner 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

  

3. RELATIONS WITH ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY 

_____ Carries out directives of the body as a whole as opposed to those of any one member or  

           minority group 

_____ Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the governing body and avoids  

           unnecessary involvement in administrative actions 

_____ Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all members in a timely  

           manner 

_____ Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority 

_____ Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

 

4. POLICY EXECUTION 

_____ Implements governing body actions in accordance with the intent of council 

_____ Supports the actions of the governing body after a decision has been reached, both  

           inside and outside the organization 

_____ Understands, supports, and enforces local government’s laws, policies, and ordinances 

_____ Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their  

           effectiveness 

_____ Offers workable alternatives to the governing body for changes in law or policy when an      

           existing policy or ordinance is no longer practical 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 178 / 191



 

Page 4 of 7     Initials _____ 
 

5. REPORTING 

_____ Provides regular information and reports to the governing body concerning matters of  

           importance to the local government, using the city charter as guide 

_____ Responds in a timely manner to requests from the governing body for special reports 

_____ Takes the initiative to provide information, advice, and recommendations to the  

           governing body on matters that are non-routine and not administrative in nature      

_____ Reports produced by the manager are accurate, comprehensive, concise and written to  

           their intended audience 

_____ Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the  

           organization are open to public scrutiny 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

 

6. CITIZEN RELATIONS 

_____ Responsive to requests from citizens 

_____ Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens 

_____ Maintains a nonpartisan approach in dealing with the news media 

_____ Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and  

           strives to understand their interests 

_____ Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with city services 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

  

7. STAFFING 

_____ Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions 

_____ Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard  

           performance  

_____ Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations 

_____ Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan 

_____ Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the  

           organization 

 

 Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 179 / 191



 

Page 5 of 7     Initials _____ 
 

 

 

8. SUPERVISION 

_____ Encourages heads of departments to make decisions within their jurisdictions with  

           minimal city manager involvement, yet maintains general control of operations by  

           providing the right amount of communication to the staff 

_____ Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than  

           restrictive controls for their programs while still monitoring operations at the department  

           level 

_____ Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force  

           in general, yet maintains the professional dignity of the city manager’s office 

_____ Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members  

           at least annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their  

           progress, and providing appropriate feedback 

_____ Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem-solving among the staff  

           members 

 

 Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

     

 

9. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 

_____ Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by council 

_____ Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate the  

           local government efficiently and effectively 

_____ Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible  

           format 

_____ Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial  

           planning and accountability 

_____ Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization 

 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 180 / 191



 

Page 6 of 7     Initials _____ 
 

 

 

10. COMMUNITY 

_____ Shares responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the city 

_____ Avoids unnecessary controversy 

_____ Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county 

_____ Helps the council address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long  

           term trends 

_____ Cooperates with other regional, state and federal government agencies 

 

Add the values from above and enter the subtotal _____ ÷ 5 = _____ score for this category  

 

 

NARRATIVE EVALUATION 

 

What would you identify as the manager’s strength(s), expressed in terms of the principle 

results achieved during the rating period? ___________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

What performance area(s) would you identify as most critical for improvement? _____________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 181 / 191



 

Page 7 of 7     Initials _____ 
 

What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the manager to enhance 

performance? ________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

What other comments do you have for the manager; e.g., priorities, expectations, goals or 

objectives for the new rating period? _______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 182 / 191



 
 
 

May 7, 2018 

 

RE: City Manager Goals - May 2018 to May 2019 

Organizational Goals 

• Financial 
o Maintain a balanced budget 
o Analyze and develop creative funding mechanisms to complete projects 
o Analyze and develop procurement policies (i.e. Equipment Depo/Central Yard, 

purchasing procedures, etc.) 
• Economic Development 

o Incorporate Economic Development Funds into viable projects in the City and Region 
o Continually expand Business Retention & Expansion Program 
o Implement 5 year annexation plan 
o Develop and implement blight study(ies) when possible to incentivize development 
o Market Opportunity Zone in Southeast section of the City to incentivize development 

• Infrastructure 
o Complete construction at/or under budget for 42nd Street 
o Complete phase II of the Platte Alliance Water Supply (PAWS) study 
o Develop action plan to re-approach LB357 for the additional half-cent sales tax  

 Develop list of project(s) to be completed 
o Develop and implement long term Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

 Solid Waste Transfer Station 
o Develop and construct 5 mega-watt (MW) Solar Project 
o Develop solid waste disposal option for the City 
o Partner with the 23 Club to revitalize project 

• Public Safety 
o Strengthen relationship with Police & Fire Unions 
o Implement Lieutenant position in Fire Department 
o Complete CAD/RMS transfer to Zuercher 
o Hire Fire Chief 
o Analyze and develop plan to bring the City’s ISO rating to a 2, currently at a 3 
o Develop and implement a regional public safety training facility 

• Business Corridors  
o Establish funding mechanism(s) to move the Downtown Plaza project forward 
o Complete Downtown Bulb-outs including necessary landscaping and irrigation 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 183 / 191



 
 

o Establish outreach program in all business corridors 
o Establish funding mechanism to move East Overland revitalization forward 

• City Operations 
o Streamline operations when available 
o Increase communication amongst Departments 
o Increase customer service 
o Succession Planning 
o Enhance morale throughout the organization 

 Regularly visit departments 
• Community Relations 

o Participate in Community Events/Activities 
o Community Outreach 

Professional Goals 

• Obtain International City/County Management Association (ICMA) Credentialed Manager (CM) 
designation (ICMA-CM) 

• Continually develop knowledge, skills and abilities to effectively manage the City 
o As identified in the annual evaluation of average scores of 3.5/5, focus on continually 

developing:  
 Relations with Elected Members of the Governing Body 
 Policy Execution 
 Reporting 
 Staffing 

o Identify, attend and report back to the Governing Body on what I am doing to improve 
in all areas 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 184 / 191



6 

of Trust.  The applicant is also offering the guaranty of Walther Farms, LLC which holds a net worth 
significantly greater than the amount owed to the City and exceeds the value of the Morrill County Real 
Estate.  Council Member Shaver was concerned that we are taking what we have as a physical object and 
putting the guaranty of an LLC that can liquidate at any time in charge of it.  City Attorney Hadenfeldt 
assured Council Member Shaver that this is a very large operation with several investors involved, as well 
as commitments from financial institutions that would not allow it to happen. It was put into motion by 
Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy “to approve a request from Walther 
Investments, LLC, to subordinate or release the Deed of Trust as collateral in exchange for Guaranty of 
Walther Farms, LLC.” “YEAS,” McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell, and Meininger. “NAYS,” Shaver. 

City Manager Johnson addressed the Council about an Economic Development agreement 
extension request from Flyover Brewery.  Their construction is behind schedule due to a collapse of the 
building’s roof. Mayor Meininger made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell “to approve an 
LB840 Economic Development agreement Extension Request from Flyover Brewery.” “YEAS,” 
McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None. 

City Manager Johnson introduced Michael Moravec, representing Bluffs Physical Therapy, LLC. 
Mr. Moreavec applied for Economic Development assistance which includes a $20,000.00 grant and 
$30,000.00 loan. Council Member Shaver asked why this agreement includes both a grant and a loan. Mr. 
Moravec explained that due to the fact that he is developing jobs for the community he will recoup tax 
dollars for the City. Council Member Shaver then asked if the loan will be paid off using job credits; why 
have the grant? Mr. Johnson said they were being creative how to approach due to other financial 
obligations Mr. Moravec has and by giving him a cushion with a grant he will be able to pay off  job 
credits and create jobs sooner than later. Shaver expressed that he would like to see this paid back with 
job credits, rather than using a grant.  Johnson explained both are tied to job creation, which is the goal of 
LB840.  Council Member Gonzales made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell “to approve 
the Bluffs Physical Therapy LB840 Economic Development Application.” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Colwell, 
Meininger, Shaver, and McCarthy. “NAYS,” None. 

Mr. Johnson went over the goals and salary comparisons he was asked to bring to the meeting. 
There was discussion regarding years of service and performance of other City Managers. It was the 
consensus of Council that Mr. Johnson’s salary be increased. It was put into motion by Council Member 
Colwell “to increase Mr. Johnson’s salary to $115,000.00 per year.” The motion died for lack of second. 
Mr. Johnson was asked to bring his contract to the next meeting in order to finalize his salary 
negotiations. 

Under public comments Council Member McCarthy wanted to recognize all graduates for their 
hard work and accomplishments. 

Under Council reports Council Member Shaver reported for Youth Council commenting that the 
school is on hold due to upcoming graduation and seniors getting ready to be done with school. 

Moved by Council Member Shaver and seconded by Council Member Colwell “to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:30 p.m.” “YEAS,” Meininger, Shaver, McCarthy, Gonzales, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None. 

 _______________________________ 
  Mayor 

Attest: 

________________________________ 
Deputy City Clerk   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/21/2018 Page 7 / 7

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 185 / 191

njohnson
Highlight



6 

Ms. Lehl, also introduced John Schlothauer and Doug Koob from JADS Trucking. Their request 

consists of a $50,000.00 grant based on job creation and $125,000.00 loan. Council Member Shaver 
asked what the difference was between grant and loan.  Mr. Johnson said they are the same, however in 

this case the word grant was chosen because there are only so many job credits that can be paid back on 

the loan; they wanted to split it out.  Mr. Schlothauer, President of JADS Trucking, explained that they 

are a Fed Ex independent contractor based out of Scottsbluff and they have just recently acquired five 
more routes.  He stated JADS trucking would be adding five fulltime employees, one part time employee 

and they have seen a fifteen to eighteen percent increase every year in freight. Council Member Gonzales 

made the motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell “to approve an Economic Development 
Application for JADS Trucking,” “YEAS,” McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell, and Meininger. “NAYS,” 

Shaver.  Absent: None. 

Mr. Johnson explained that Bronsen Schliep is removing himself as a partner from Webb 
Orthodontics and has requested we remove the Guaranty given as collateral for the Webb Orthodontic 

note.  This becomes effective only when Mr. Schliep removes himself as a partner from the entity. 

Council Member Shaver made the motion, seconded by Council Member McCarthy “to approve the 

release of Bronsen Schliep from the Guaranty given as collateral for the Webb Orthodontic Note owed to 
the City,” “YEAS,” McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

None. 

Mr. Johnson stated that on March 21st there was a Revenue Committee meeting to discuss 
financials for the current year and projections for the upcoming year.  The items looked at were sales tax 

receipts and NPPD lease payments. After a lengthy discussion by the committee, it was determined for 

the current fiscal year (2018) to keep the revenues on the sales tax receipts and NPPD least payments at 
zero percent.  Mr. Johnson added he is confident that sales tax receipts will increase, with dollars being 

spent at different establishments. Mr. Johnson also asked for an endorsement from the Council of the 

Revenue Committee’s recommendation for fiscal years 2018 /2019 of zero percent change for sales tax 

receipts and NPPD lease payments.  
Council Member Shaver expressed concern that sales tax revenues will be down. Council Member 

Gonzales asked when we would get the next sales tax numbers;  Mr. Johnson stated we should have those 

numbers within the next three to four weeks, which would be after the budget workshop. The majority of 
the Council agreed, concerning the budget workshop, to go with the recommendation of the committee at 

zero percent for both sales tax revenue and NPPD lease payments. They did suggest, however, that City 

Manager Johnson come up with a contingency plan in case revenues come in at a negative compared to 

the budgeted amount of zero percent. 
Mayor Meininger asked the Council to offer their recommendations regarding City Manager 

Johnson’s contract. Council Member Shaver stated that he does not like having the City Manager 

compared to the other employees as far as the wording in his contract goes.  He feels Mr. Johnson is a 
specialized employee and that he should be separate from the other employees, regarding COLA, because 

Council sets his wage. Council Member Colwell was concerned if there was latitude in the contract that 

says a raise is not automatic and would be based on performance and not on years of service. City 
Attorney Hadenfeldt explained that the provisions of Mr. Johnson’s contract are in line with what other 

cities are giving their managers and that Council sets the salary, but he is still entitled to COLA raises. 

Mayor Meininger made a motion, seconded by Council Member Shaver “to approve City Manager  

Johnson’s contract, ” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver and McCarthy. “NAYS,” None.  
Absent: None.  

.   Mayor Meininger made a motion at 6:55 p.m., seconded by Council Member McCarthy “that the 

Council will go into closed session for the purpose of protection of the public interest for the intent of a 
strategy session regarding the potential real estate purchase of a landfill site and options,”  “YEAS,” 

Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, McCarthy, and Gonzales. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Mayor Meininger announced “that the City Council is adjourning to closed session at 6:55 p.m. 
for the purpose of protection of the public interest for the intent of a strategy session regarding the 

potential real estate purchase of a landfill site and options.” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 6/4/2018 Page 7 / 8

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 186 / 191

njohnson
Highlight



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 187 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 188 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 189 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 190 / 191



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/1/2019 Page 191 / 191


	City of: 
	Evaluation period: 
	to: 
	Governing Body Members Name: 
	The: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	Date: 
	Date Submitted: 
	Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties selfstarter: 
	Exercises good judgment: 
	Displays enthusiasm cooperation and will to adapt: 
	Mental and physical stamina appropriate for the position: 
	Exhibits composure appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position: 
	5: 
	score for this category: 
	Initials: 
	Maintains knowledge of current developments affecting the practice of local government: 
	Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity: 
	Anticipates and analyzes problems to develop effective approaches for solving them: 
	Willing to try new ideas proposed by governing body members andor staff: 
	Sets a professional example by handling affairs of the public office in a fair and impartial: 
	5_2: 
	score for this category_2: 
	Carries out directives of the body as a whole as opposed to those of any one member or: 
	Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the governing body and avoids: 
	Disseminates complete and accurate information equally to all members in a timely: 
	Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority: 
	Responds well to requests advice and constructive criticism: 
	5_3: 
	score for this category_3: 
	Implements governing body actions in accordance with the intent of council: 
	Supports the actions of the governing body after a decision has been reached both: 
	Understands supports and enforces local governments laws policies and ordinances: 
	Reviews ordinance and policy procedures periodically to suggest improvements to their: 
	Offers workable alternatives to the governing body for changes in law or policy when an: 
	5_4: 
	score for this category_4: 
	Initials_2: 
	Provides regular information and reports to the governing body concerning matters of: 
	Responds in a timely manner to requests from the governing body for special reports: 
	Takes the initiative to provide information advice and recommendations to the: 
	Reports produced by the manager are accurate comprehensive concise and written to: 
	Produces and handles reports in a way to convey the message that affairs of the: 
	5_5: 
	score for this category_5: 
	Responsive to requests from citizens: 
	Demonstrates a dedication to service to the community and its citizens: 
	Maintains a nonpartisan approach in dealing with the news media: 
	Meets with and listens to members of the community to discuss their concerns and: 
	Gives an appropriate effort to maintain citizen satisfaction with city services: 
	5_6: 
	score for this category_6: 
	Recruits and retains competent personnel for staff positions: 
	Applies an appropriate level of supervision to improve any areas of substandard: 
	Stays accurately informed and appropriately concerned about employee relations: 
	Professionally manages the compensation and benefits plan: 
	Promotes training and development opportunities for employees at all levels of the: 
	5_7: 
	score for this category_7: 
	Initials_3: 
	Encourages heads of departments to make decisions within their jurisdictions with: 
	Instills confidence and promotes initiative in subordinates through supportive rather than: 
	Develops and maintains a friendly and informal relationship with the staff and work force: 
	Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members: 
	Encourages teamwork innovation and effective problemsolving among the staff: 
	5_8: 
	score for this category_8: 
	Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by council: 
	Makes the best possible use of available funds conscious of the need to operate the: 
	Prepares a budget and budgetary recommendations in an intelligent and accessible: 
	Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial: 
	Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization: 
	5_9: 
	score for this category_9: 
	Initials_4: 
	Shares responsibility for addressing the difficult issues facing the city: 
	Avoids unnecessary controversy: 
	Cooperates with neighboring communities and the county: 
	Helps the council address future needs and develop adequate plans to address long: 
	Cooperates with other regional state and federal government agencies: 
	5_10: 
	score for this category_10: 
	results achieved during the rating period 1: 
	results achieved during the rating period 2: 
	results achieved during the rating period 3: 
	results achieved during the rating period 4: 
	results achieved during the rating period 5: 
	results achieved during the rating period 6: 
	results achieved during the rating period 7: 
	results achieved during the rating period 8: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 1: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 2: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 3: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 4: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 5: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 6: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 7: 
	What performance areas would you identify as most critical for improvement 8: 
	Initials_5: 
	What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the manager to enhance: 
	performance 1: 
	performance 2: 
	performance 3: 
	performance 4: 
	performance 5: 
	performance 6: 
	performance 7: 
	performance 8: 
	performance 9: 
	performance 10: 
	What other comments do you have for the manager eg priorities expectations goals or: 
	objectives for the new rating period 1: 
	objectives for the new rating period 2: 
	objectives for the new rating period 3: 
	objectives for the new rating period 4: 
	objectives for the new rating period 5: 
	objectives for the new rating period 6: 
	objectives for the new rating period 7: 
	objectives for the new rating period 8: 
	objectives for the new rating period 9: 
	objectives for the new rating period 10: 
	objectives for the new rating period 11: 
	objectives for the new rating period 12: 
	objectives for the new rating period 13: 
	objectives for the new rating period 14: 
	objectives for the new rating period 15: 
	objectives for the new rating period 16: 
	Initials_6: 


